TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	OBJECTIVE	2
2.	DEFINITIONS	2
3.	SCOPE	3
4.	COLLECTING AND USING YOUR DATA/INFORMATION	3
4.1	TYPES OF DATA COLLECTED	3
Pers	sonal Data	3
Usa	ge Data	4
Trac	cking Technologies and Cookies	4
5.	USE OF DATA/INFORMATION	6
5.1	PERSONAL INFORMATION	6
5.2	NON-PERSONALLY IDENTIFIABLE INFORMATION	7
5.3	TRANSFER OR SHARE OF PERSONAL DATA/INFORMATION	7
5.4.	DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL DATA	8
6.	SECURITY OF PERSONAL DATA	9
7.	RETENTION OF PERSONAL DATA	9
8.	ACCESS AND CORRECTION OF PERSONAL DATA	10
9.	ACCURACY	10
10.	CONSENT AND WITHDRAWAL	11
11.	EMAIL / SMS OPT-OUT	11
12.	CHILDREN'S PRIVACY	11
13.	LINKS TO OTHER WEBSITES	11
14.	CHANGES AND UPDATES TO PRIVACY POLICY	12
15.	JURISDICTION	12
16.	GRIEVANCE OR DATA PROTECTION OFFICER	12

1. OBJECTIVE

This Privacy Policy (hereinafter referred to as the "**Policy**") describes the Company policies and procedures on the collection, use, processing and disclosure of your information when you use the Services we provide at the Website and tells you about your privacy rights and how the law protects you.

This Privacy Policy is an electronic record under the Information Technology Act, 2000 and the rules made there under and the provisions pertaining to electronic records in various statutes as amended by the Information Technology Act, 2000, from time to time. This electronic record is generated by a computer system and does not require any physical or digital signatures to make the terms of this Privacy Policy binding.

This Privacy Policy is published under the requirements specified by the Information Technology (Reasonable security practices and procedures and sensitive personal data or information) Rules, 2011, made under the Information Technology Act, 2000 and other applicable laws.

The Privacy Policy and your privacy is vital to us and hence it is important for You to know what Personal Data we collect, how we collect it, where all do we use it and also some of the rights that You are entitled to as a Data Subject.

2. DEFINITIONS

For the purposes of this Privacy Policy:

- Account: means a unique account created by You to access our Service or parts of our Service at the Website.
- **Company:** (For the purpose of this Policy, the terms Company and inter alia the terms "our", "ourselves", "we" and "us" refer to DS Spiceco Private Limited, which include its associates, affiliates, group companies, and subsidiary (ies), unless the context clearly provides otherwise.)
- **Data Controller:** means the entity which provides services to its end customers (individuals 'providers of information' under the ITAA 2008) under a direct relationship and determines the means and purpose of data collection and processing.
- Data Processor: means the entity which provides services to its clients (organizations) under a lawful contract having indirect relationship with the end customers (providers of information) as per the instructions from data controller; e.g. business process outsourcing service providers and also includes any entity processing Personal Data on behalf of and as per instructions of the Data Controller.
- **Data Subjects:** Any natural or legal person / individual who provides its personal information/ Personal Data to Data Controller, which for the purpose of this Policy is you.
- you/your/yourself: As used in this policy, member (whether registered or not) shall be referred to as "you", "your" and "yourself" which shall mean any natural or legal person / individual accessing or using the Service, or the company, or other legal entity on behalf of which such individual is accessing or using the Service, as applicable at the Website.
- **Service** refers to the services offered at the Website.
- **Cookies** are small files that are placed on your computer, mobile device or any other device by a website, containing the details of your browsing history on that website among its many uses.
- Country refers to: India or any country where we provide our Services
- **Device** means any device that can access the Service such as a computer, a cellphone or a digital tablet.

- **information** shall mean any information provided by you on the Website including but not limited to the Personal Data/Information as defined below.
- Personal Data/ Information is any information that relates to an identified or identifiable individual.
- Service Provider means any natural or legal person who processes the Information on behalf of the Company. It refers to third-party companies or individuals employed by the Company to facilitate the Service, to provide the Service on behalf of the Company, to perform services related to the Service or to assist the Company in analyzing how the Service is used.
- **Usage Data** refers to data collected automatically, either generated by the use of the Service or from the Service infrastructure itself (for example, the duration of a page visit).
- Website refers to our below mentioned website.
 - catchfoods.com

The Policy hereby governs the collecting and /or processing of your Personal Data by us and is hereby notified to you in accordance with the required legal provisions.

3. SCOPE

This Privacy Policy ("Policy") applies to "Data Subjects" information collected and used by Company (which for the purpose of this Policy is the "Data Controller" and / or "Data Processor" as applicable unless otherwise specified herein) on its Website as a result of your use of Website or sharing of such information with us by any other means in connection with the activities undertaken on the Website.

The Website recognizes the importance of maintaining your privacy. We value your privacy and appreciate your trust in us. This policy describes how we treat information we collect from you, the types of information that we collect and matters related thereto. By visiting and/or using our Website, and or by signing up on the Website, you agree to the terms of this Privacy Policy and provide us with your consent to collect, store, handle and process such information. If you do not agree, please do not use or access our Website.

4. COLLECTING AND USING YOUR DATA/INFORMATION

4.1 TYPES OF DATA COLLECTED

Personal Data

While visiting the Website, ordering the products offered therein, there will be a number of instances where we may be collecting and you will be providing us with your personal information as the same is required to serve you better and for fulfilling the objectives of our Services and Website related activities provided to you. The below are certain types of information that we may collect from you.

- First name and last name
- Location/Address
- Phone number
- Email Address
- Academic Qualifications
- Employment Details
- Usage Data

There are a number of situations in which your personal information may be collected by us in order to serve you better. At various touch points, we may collect the following personal information including but not limited to your name, address and contact information, date year of birth, anniversary date, educational details, , occupational details, , and gender, on the Website.

Usage Data

Usage Data is collected automatically when using the Service. Usage Data may include information such as Your Device's Internet Protocol address (e.g. IP address), browser type, browser version, the pages of our Service that you visit, the time and date of your visit, the time spent on those pages, unique device identifiers and other diagnostic data. When you access the Service by or through a mobile device, we may collect certain information automatically, including, but not limited to, the type of mobile device You use, Your mobile device unique ID, the IP address of Your mobile device, Your mobile operating system, the type of mobile Internet browser You use, unique device identifiers and other diagnostic data.

We may also collect information that your browser sends whenever you visit the Website or access the Websites by or through any medium.

Tracking Technologies and Cookies

We use Cookies and similar tracking technologies to track the activity on Our Service and store certain information. Tracking technologies used are beacons, tags, and scripts to collect and track information and to improve and analyse Our Service. The technologies we use may include:

- Cookies or Browser Cookies. A cookie is a small file placed on Your Device. Cookies are files with small amount of data which may include an anonymous unique identifier. Cookies are sent to your browser from a website and stored on your device. For example, when someone visits a page within the Sites, a cookie is placed on the user's machine (if the user accepts cookies) or is read if the user has visited the Sites previously. You can instruct your browser to refuse all Cookies or to indicate when a Cookie is being sent. However, if you do not accept Cookies, You may not be able to use some parts of our Services. Unless you have adjusted your browser setting so that it will refuse Cookies, our Service may use Cookies. Some example of Cookies we use are:
- Security Cookies. We use Security Cookies for security purposes.
- Cookies can be "Persistent" or "Session" Cookies. Persistent Cookies remain on your
 personal computer or mobile device when you go offline, while Session Cookies are deleted as
 soon as you close your web browser. Learn more about cookies: <u>Use of Cookies by Free Privacy</u>
 Policy.

We use both Session and Persistent Cookies for the purposes set out below:

Necessary / Essential Cookies

Type: Session Cookies Administered by: Us

Purpose: These Cookies are essential to provide you with Services available through the Website and to enable you to use some of its features. They help to authenticate users and prevent fraudulent use of user accounts. Without these Cookies, the Services that you have asked for cannot be provided, and we only use these Cookies to provide you with those Services.

Cookies Policy / Notice Acceptance Cookies

Type: Persistent Cookies Administered by: Us

Purpose: These Cookies identify if users have accepted the use of cookies on the Website.

Functionality Cookies

Type: Persistent Cookies Administered by: Us

Purpose: These Cookies allow us to remember choices you make when you use the Website, such as remembering your login details or language preference. The purpose of these Cookies is to provide you with a more personal experience and to avoid you having to re-enter your preferences every time you use the Website.

For more information about the cookies we use and your choices regarding cookies, please visit our Cookies Policy or the Cookies section of our Privacy Policy.

• Web Beacons. Certain sections of our Service and our emails may contain small electronic files known as web beacons (also referred to as clear gifs, pixel tags, and single-pixel gifs) that permit the Company, for example, to count users who have visited those pages or opened an email and for other related Website statistics (for example, recording the popularity of a certain section and verifying system and server integrity). We may include Web beacons in promotional e-mail messages or R Club Newsletters in order to determine whether messages have been opened and acted upon. We may also place Web beacons from third parties on our site in order to compile aggregated statistics and to help determine the effectiveness of our joint promotional or advertising campaigns. We prohibit Web beacons on our Website from being used by third parties to access your personal information.

Use of Logs Files. Log file information is automatically reported by your browser each time you access a web page. When you use the Services, our servers automatically record certain information your web browser sends whenever you visit any websites. These server logs may include information such as your web request, Internet Protocol address, browser type, referring / exit pages and URLs, number of clicks, domain names, landing pages, pages viewed, and other such information.

You may, however, visit our Website anonymously. We will collect personally identifiable information from you only if you voluntarily submit such information to us. You can always refuse to provide personally identifiable information, but by doing so, you may be prevented from engaging in Website related activities. In the event that you opt to withdraw your consent for processing any personal information in the manner as prescribed herein, we will be in a rightful position to delete your access to the account or the loyalty program or to restrict any other activity on the Website, which in the absence of personal information cannot be undertaken. You can always refuse to provide personally identifiable information, but by doing so, you may be prevented from engaging in our Website related activities.

Non- Personally Identifiable Information:

We may collect non-personally identifiable information from all visitors to our Website. If you do not want us to have access to this information, please do not visit our Website.

"Non-Personally Identifiable Information" can be technical information or it can be demographic information, such as server locations, connection speed, the pages and articles and presentations you viewed, time spent using certain features of the Website, demographic data and other information such as your age, location, gender or interests, that does not identify you. Non-personally identifiable information does NOT identify you personally. Like most online services, we may use cookies, log files, tracking pixels, web beacons, and other technologies some of which are detailed below.

We may collect non- personally identifiable information from you whenever you interact with our Website. Non- personally identifiable information may include but is not limited to your IP address and the browser you're using. We might look at what site you came from, duration of time spent on our Website, pages accessed or what site you visit when you leave our Website. We might also collect the 'type' of mobile device you are using, or the version of the operating system your computer or device is running and other similar information.

5. USE OF DATA/INFORMATION

5.1 PERSONAL INFORMATION

We may use or share the information collected from you at the time of your visit on our Website and, sign up for our promotions, respond to a survey or marketing communication or use certain other site features in for the following purposes:

- a) To provide and improve the Services on the Website that you request;
- b) For internal business purposes and services, including without limitation, warehousing services, delivery services, IT support services, and data analysis services;
- c) To help promote a safe service on the Website and protect the security and integrity of the Website, the Services and the users;
- d) to design and improve the products and Website and customer relationship management processes;
- e) To inform You about online and offline offers, products, services, and updates;
- f) To customize Your experience on the Website or share marketing material with You;
- g) To detect, prevent and protect Us from any errors, fraud and other criminal or prohibited activity on the Website;
- h) To enforce and inform about Our Terms;
- i) To process and fulfil Your request for Services, on the Website.
- j) By registering on the Website, you agree to receive SMS/E-mail /Whatsapp alerts from us in accordance with the prevailing rules and regulations with respect to receipt of SMS /E-mail /Whatsapp alerts prescribed by Indian Law (TRAI Regulation) or any other authorized body.
- k) To contact you through email, SMS, WhatsApp, telephone and any other mode of communication in relation to the Services.
- To allow Our service providers, business partners and/or associates to present customized messages to You;
- m) To communicate important notices or changes in the Services, use of the Website and the Terms/policies which govern the relationship between you and the Company, as applicable.
- n) To conform to the legal requirements, compliance/reporting to regulatory authorities, as may be required and to comply with applicable laws;
- o) To carry out Our obligations and enforce our rights arising from any contract entered into between you and us; and
- p) To carry out research with relevant partners.
- q) For any other purpose after obtaining your consent at the time of collection.
- To trace computer resources or any person who may have contravened, or is suspected of having or being likely to contravene, any provision of law including the Information Technology Act, 2000 or any amendment thereof, that is likely to have an adverse impact on the services provided on the Website or otherwise by us.

- To ensure compliance with law.
- To notify you about a material change to this privacy policy or the Terms of Use Agreement, if necessary;

5.2 NON-PERSONALLY IDENTIFIABLE INFORMATION

Non-personally identifiable information is used as described above and in other ways as permitted by applicable laws, including combining non-personally identifiable information with personally identifiable information.

5.3 TRANSFER OR SHARE OF PERSONAL DATA/INFORMATION

We do not sell, rent, trade or publish your personal data/information. However, we may share your personal data/information only with:

- With Service Providers / Third Parties. We may share your personal information with Service Providers / Third parties such as websites hosting partners, online payment gateways and other parties who assist us in operating our Website, conducting our business, or serving you, so long as those parties agree to keep personal data/information confidential to monitor and analyze the use of our Service, to contact you. In such cases, service providers and /or third parties with whom we have shared your personal data to be referred here as Data Processor.
- **For business transfers.** We may share or transfer your personal information in connection with, or during negotiations of, any merger, sale of Company assets, financing, or acquisition of all or a portion of our business to another company.
- With Affiliates. We may share your information with our affiliates, in which case we will require those affiliates to honor this Privacy Policy. Affiliates include our company, group companies, subsidiaries, associates, entities and any other subsidiaries, joint venture partners or other companies that we are associated with.
- **With business partners.** We may share your information with our business partners to offer you certain products, services or promotions.
- With Government & Statutory bodies. Government or statutory authorities, if required by law, conditions of use of Website or sale, or as may be reasonably necessary to protect the rights, property and safety of others or ourselves.
- Please note that when you share personal information or otherwise interact in the public areas
 with other users, such information may be viewed by all users and may be publicly distributed
 outside. If you interact with other users or register through a Third-Party Social Media Service,
 Your contacts on the Third-Party Social Media Service may see your name, profile, pictures and
 description of your activity. Similarly, other users will be able to view descriptions of your
 activity, communicate with you and view your profile.
- Except as stated herein above, you shall be given a notice about sharing of your personal data/information and an option shall be provided to you to decide whether we can share the same. In the event you decide not to allow us sharing your personal data/information pursuant to the notice herein, the Services connected with that particular notice may be affected and you may not be able to use the same. You shall not seek any compensation or bring an action, suit or claim against us where your information is disclosed in the aforesaid manner or in accordance with this Policy.

We may use third-party Service Providers to monitor and analyze the use of our Service. For example: Google Analytics is a web analytics service offered by Google that tracks and reports

Website traffic. Google uses the data collected to track and monitor the use of our Service. This data is shared with other Google services. Google may use the collected data to contextualize and personalize the ads of its own advertising network.

You can opt-out of having made your activity on the Service available to Google Analytics by installing the Google Analytics opt-out browser add-on. The add-on prevents the Google Analytics JavaScript (ga.js, analytics.js, and dc.js) from sharing information with Google Analytics about visits activity.

For more information on the privacy practices of Google, please visit the Google Privacy & Terms web page: https://policies.google.com/privacy?hl=en

5.4. DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL DATA

Your Personal Data or information may be disclosed for the purposes including but not limited to the following:

- Business Transactions. To Corporates, businesses or third parties as part of any corporate
 reorganization process including, but not limited to, mergers, acquisitions, and sales of all or
 substantially all of our assets. We will provide notice before your Personal Data is transferred
 and becomes subject to a different Privacy Policy.
- Law enforcement. Under certain circumstances, the Company may be required to disclose your
 Personal Data if required to do so by law or in response to valid requests by public authorities
 (e.g. a court or a government agency), to comply with the law or in the good faith belief that
 such action is necessary in order to conform to the requirements of law or comply with legal
 process served on us, protect and defend our rights or property, including the rights and
 property of our Website or act in urgent circumstances to protect the personal safety of our end
 users.
- Other legal requirements. The Company may disclose your Personal Data in the good faith belief that such action is necessary to:
 - Comply with a legal obligation
 - Protect and defend the rights or property of the Company
 - Prevent or investigate possible wrongdoing in connection with the Service
 - Protect the personal safety of Users of the Service or the public
 - Protect against legal liability
- Unaffiliated third-party service providers, agents or independent contractors, who help us maintain our Website and provide other administrative services to us (including, but not limited to, order processing and fulfillment, providing customer service, maintaining and analyzing data, sending customer communications on our behalf). We seek to ensure that these unaffiliated third parties will not use the personally identifiable information for any other purpose than to provide the administrative services for which they are responsible. Because such unaffiliated third-party service providers that help us administer our Website will have access to users' personally identifiable information, if you do not wish for our unaffiliated third-party service providers to have access to your information, please do not register or submit any personally identifiable information to us.

Except as described in this Privacy Policy or at the time we request the information, we do not otherwise use, share or otherwise disclose your personally identifiable information to any third parties.

6. SECURITY OF PERSONAL DATA

The security of your personal data is important to us, but remember that no method of transmission over the Internet, or method of electronic storage is 100% secure, while we strive to use commercially acceptable means to protect your personal data. Consequently, we cannot ensure or warrant the security of any information you transmit to us and you understand that any information that you transfer to us is done at your own risk.

Once we receive your transmission, we make reasonable efforts to ensure security on our systems. We use firewalls to protect your information from unauthorized access, disclosure, alteration, or destruction. However, please note that this is not a guarantee that such information may not be accessed, disclosed, altered or destroyed by breach of such firewalls and secure server software.

If we learn of a security systems breach, we may attempt to notify you electronically so that you can take appropriate protective steps. By using these Sites or providing personally identifiable information to us you agree that we can communicate with you electronically regarding security, privacy and administrative issues relating to your use of the Website. We may post a notice on our Website if a security breach occurs. We may also send an email to you at the email address you have provided to us in these circumstances

We work to protect the security of your information during transmission by using Secure Sockets Layer (SSL) protocol for establishing secure links between networked computers. Secure Sockets Layer (SSL) authenticates a website's identity and enables an encrypted connection and encrypts all your personally identifiable information. The encryption process takes the characters you enter and converts them into bits of code (unreadable format) that are then securely transmitted over the internet.

All the access to the database and server are protected from complex alphanumeric passwords and the access of the database is also restricted to only a few privileged IP's. We adopt appropriate data storage and security measures to protect against unauthorized access, alteration, disclosure of your personally identifiable information stored on our Website.

Although we will endeavor to safeguard the confidentiality of your personally identifiable information however, transmissions made by means of the internet cannot be made absolutely secure. By using this Website, you agree that we will have no liability (whether direct, indirect, consequential or incidental) for disclosure of your information due to errors in transmission or unauthorized acts of third parties. You also undertake not to bring any suit, action or claim against us on grounds of such disclosure.

7. RETENTION OF PERSONAL DATA

The Company will retain Your Personal Data and information only for as long as is necessary for the purposes set out in this Privacy Policy. We will retain and use your personal data and information to

the extent necessary to comply with our legal obligations (for example, if we are required to retain your data to comply with applicable laws), resolve disputes, and enforce our legal agreements and policies.

The Company will also retain Usage Data for internal analysis purposes. Usage Data is generally retained for a shorter period of time, except when this data is used to strengthen the security or to improve the functionality of Our Service, or we are legally obligated to retain this data for longer time periods.

8. ACCESS AND CORRECTION OF PERSONAL DATA

In the event you wish to know what all personal information we have collected from you from the Website, please email us at foods@dsgroup.com. We will provide you with all the details that you have requested for, except for the information which we cannot inform you about due to any legal obligation/restriction.

If in the event, there is a change/correction needed in any of the information that you have provided to us, which may or may not affect the provision of our services on this Website, you can apply to us in writing for making the correction in that information. Please note that we rely on you with regard to the accuracy of the information shared on the Website and hence any correction required shall be applied for in a timely manner.

On receipt of such correction application, we will conduct an assessment to the extent required. If any additional information/evidence is required, you shall provide the same to us for further assessing your application. On completing the assessment, we will correct the information as applied for and notify you or in case we are of the opinion that such correction is not required, we will notify you of the same along with the reasons.

9. ACCURACY

Please note that we rely on you with regard to the accuracy of the information shared on the Website. You hereby represent to us that:

- The information you provide to us from time to time is and shall be authentic, correct, current and updated and you have all the rights, permissions and consents, as may be required, to provide such information to us.
- You are providing the information to us and our consequent storage, collection, usage, transfer, access or processing of the same shall not be in violation of any applicable laws, third party agreement, judgments, orders and court decrees.

We and each of our representatives, officers, directors, contractors and agents shall not be responsible for the authenticity of the information that you provide to us. You shall indemnify and hold us harmless and each of our officers, directors, contractors, agents or any third party relying on the information provided by you in the event:-(i) you are in breach of this policy including this provision and the immediately preceding provision; and (ii) any suit, action or claim is brought against us by any third party with respect to the information provided by you to us.

10. CONSENT AND WITHDRAWAL

By using the Website and/or by providing us your information, you give the consent to collect, handle, process and use of the information you disclose on the Website in accordance with this Policy, including but not limited to your consent for sharing your information as per this Policy.

If any stage, you wish to withdraw your consent, you need to send a written request regarding the same to the Data Protection Officer and to the extent applicable, state the reasons behind such withdrawal. On receipt of your application, we will provide you with the response on the same at the earliest after conducting an assessment if required. Please note that from the date your withdrawal application is accepted by us and notified to you, you will no longer be able to access the Services provided via the Website. Post the same, we will not be processing your information, unless we have any other legal basis to do so.

11. EMAIL OPT-OUT

You can opt out of receiving our marketing/promotional emails. To stop receiving our promotional emails, please send us an e-mail with subject "STOP" to: foods@dsgroup.com. To opt in, you will need to e-mail with subject: "START": foods@dsgroup.com. It may take up to 7 working days to process your request.

12. CHILDREN'S PRIVACY

Only persons who can form a legally enforceable contract under the laws of the country where you are currently residing while visiting this Website, including but not limited to the Indian Contract Act, 1872 can use the Website. If you are a minor i.e. under the age of 18 years, you should not use the Website or its mobile apps.

Our Service does not address anyone under the age of consent in any country. We do not knowingly collect personally identifiable information from anyone under the age of consent. If you are a parent or guardian and you are aware that your child has provided us with Personal Data, please contact us. If we become aware that we have collected Personal Data from anyone under the age of consent without verification of parental consent, we shall take steps to remove that information from our servers.

If we need to rely on consent as a legal basis for processing your information and your country requires consent from a parent, we may require your parent's consent before we collect and use that information.

13. LINKS TO OTHER WEBSITES

Our Service may facilitate you to link to other websites, for your convenience, transactions and/or other services, which are not within our control or may involve contacting you through other platforms like Whatsapp. When we do this, we will try and make it as clear as possible that you are

leaving our Website. We have no control over and assume no responsibility for the content, privacy policies or practices of any third party sites or services.

If you click on a third party link, you will be directed to that third party's site. We strongly advise you to review the Privacy Policy of every site you visit. We have no control over and assume no responsibility and liability for the content, privacy policies or practices of any third party sites or services. Once you have left our Website or is again redirected by third party on this Website, we shall not be responsible for the protection and privacy of any information for the period of absence from our Website and for the information which you provide to any third party websites. You should exercise caution and look at the privacy statement applicable to the website in question. Note that any information that you would be sharing with us through Whatsapp shall be governed by the privacy policy and practices of Whatsapp. You should exercise caution and look at the privacy statement applicable to Whatsapp.

14. CHANGES AND UPDATES TO PRIVACY POLICY

We may update our Privacy Policy from time to time at our sole discretion. We will notify you of any changes by posting the new Privacy Policy on our Website. We will let you know via email and/or a prominent notice on Our Service, prior to the change becoming effective and update the "Last updated" date at the bottom of this Privacy Policy. You are advised to review this Privacy Policy periodically for any changes. Changes to this Privacy Policy are effective when they are posted on the Website.

15. JURISDICTION

If you choose to visit the Website, your visit and any dispute over privacy arising from your visit to our Website, is subject to this Policy and the Website's terms of use. In addition to the foregoing, any disputes arising under this Policy shall be governed by the Laws of India and shall be under exclusive jurisdiction of the Courts located at New Delhi.

16. GRIEVANCE OR DATA PROTECTION OFFICER

If you choose to visit the Website, your visit and any dispute over privacy arising from your visit to our Website, is subject to this Policy and the Website's terms of use. In case you have any discrepancy or grievances with regard to our processing of information provided by, or any questions regarding this Policy, you may contact the Grievance or Data Protection Officer as identified below:

Name: Kaustav Bose Contact No: 6291260889

Email: Kaustav.bose@dsgroup.com

Office Address: A-85, Sector-2, Noida-2021301 (U.P)

THIS POLICY WAS LAST UPDATED ON 04.08.2022